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7th September.—The Outer Marches perambulated by the Town
Council and Citizens.

8th October.—Foundation Stone of the New Market Buildings laid by
the Lord Provost.

19th November.—Opening of the Female Orphan Asylum in Albyn
Place. Erected and endowed by Mrs. Elmslie, of Woodcote Place,
Epsom,

1841.

11th January.—The Council sanction the introduction of gaslight
into St. Clement’s Parish Church. [One of the brass chandeliers
which formerly hung in the East Church was, at the same time,
fitted up with scroll branches, and otherwise adapted for gas-light,
and presented to St. Clement’s Church by Provost Blaikie. It now
forms the centre gasalier. ]

28th June.— Foundation Stone of the widening of the Bridge of Dee
laid by the Lord Provost.

6th October.—Foundation Stone of the Asylum for the Blind, Huntly
Street, laid by the Lord Provost.

29th October.—New Public Schools in Little Belmont Street formally
opened.

24th November.—Grand banquet and display of fireworks in honour
of the birth of the Prince of Wales.

1842,

2nd February.—The Cross and plainstones ordered to be removed to
their present site at the east end of Castle Street.

28th March.—Motion for the admission of the public to the meetings
of Council defeated by 12 to 6.

29th April—New Market Buildings publicly opened by a musical
promenade and concert.

14th May.—Keystone of the last arch in the widening of Bridge of
Dee driven by the Lord Provost.



